
From: Auburn Graduate School
To: Emily Wilkins
Subject: Graduate Research and Travel Fellowship application
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:10:04 PM

Emily B. Wilkins, 

Thank you for submitting a Graduate Research and Travel Fellowship application. The Graduate School will contact you regarding your fellowship status as soon as a decision has been made -- generally within 2-3 weeks
after the deadline (see the Graduate Research and Travel Fellowship website for the review periods and corresponding deadlines). 

Below, you will see a summary of your responses on the application. If you need to modify your application, do not submit a second application. Simply  email watsofd@auburn.edu and provide the Response ID listed
below. A member of the Graduate School staff will then send you a link where you can modify your original application. 

Sincerely, 

The Graduate School 

Recipient Data: 
Time Finished: 2018-05-02 15:10:00 CDT 
IP: 131.204.254.100 
ResponseID: R_2Ec8n6cQhBCoPpc 
Link to View Results: Click Here 
URL to View Results: https://proxy.qualtrics.com/proxy/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fauburn.qualtrics.com%2FCP%2FReport.php%3FSID%3DSV_eFm7YlXBDJtzzLf%26R%3DR_2Ec8n6cQhBCoPpc&token=OMyF2rMqwu%2FJk83N9038pWXW2ph9cRU38Qsyp8q%2BA8Q%3D

Response Summary: 

First name and last name 
   Emily B. Wilkins 

Student ID number 
   902066431 

Auburn email address 
   emily.wilkins@auburn.edu 

Phone number 
   256-404-6256 

Department or schoole.g., Department of Economics, School of Nursing, etc. 
   Department of Educational Foundations, Leadership, and Technology 

In which degree program are you currently enrolled? 
   PhD 

When is your anticipated graduation? 
   Fall 2018 

What is your cumulative GPA in your graduate program at Auburn? You can check this by going to AU... 
   4.0 

Faculty advisor's name 
   Dr. James Groccia 

Faculty advisor's email address 
   groccje@auburn.edu 

Conference/meeting name 
   2018 NASPA Assessment and Persistence Conference 

For which travel period are you applying? In other words, please select the period during which y... 
   June-July 2018 

Where will the conference/meeting be held? 
   In the United States or Washington, D.C. 

In which state will the conference/meeting be held? 
   Maryland 

Please list the specific dates of the conference/meeting e.g., October 5-7, 2017; May 20-22, 2018... 
   June 14-16, 2018 

Will you be giving a presentation? 
   Yes 

What kind of presentation will you be giving? 
   Oral presentation 

Are you presenting research related to your thesis or dissertation? 
   Yes 

Travel budget 
   Transportation   $400 
   Lodging   $950 
   Meals   $300 
   Registration   $130 

Amount requested from the Graduate School? 
   $500 

Are you receiving travel funding from other sources (e.g., your department, college, advisor, etc... 
   No 
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